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From: Pamela McGladdery <Pamela.McGladdery@ursa-rehab.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 5:45 PM
To: LegislativeServices <Legislative.Services@airdrie.ca>
Cc: Karen Spence <Karen.Spence@airdrie.ca>; Gerry McCallum <gerry@faims.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Presentation to CCS Standing Committee

Good evening.  Please consider this a request to make a presentation to the Airdrie City Council 
CCS Standing committee.

Requestor and presenter names:
Pam McGladdery – CEO Universal Rehabilitation Service Agency (URSA)
Gerry McCallum – Executive Director Foothills Aim Society (FAIM)

Subject matter:
A group of six service providers in Airdrie have come together to form the Sector Connector—
a collaborative initiative focused on advocacy and raising awareness about programs and 
services available to adults with developmental disabilities in our community.
As part of our shared commitment to increasing visibility and access, we are hosting a 
Disability Awareness Fair on May 22 in Airdrie. This event is designed to highlight the many 
supports now available locally and to foster stronger connections between individuals, 
families, and service providers.

Our main goal in presenting to the CCS Standing Committee is to raise awareness and 
encourage community involvement and attendance at the awareness event.
Attached is a PowerPoint for the presentation.

If you need any additional information or clarification, we’d be happy to provide it. As this is our 
first request, we hope we haven’t missed any necessary steps along the way.
Thank you for taking the time to consider our request.

Pam McGladdery (She/Her)

Chief Executive Officer (URSA)

P: 403-272-7722 ext. 213
ursa-rehab.com
808 Manning Rd NE, Calgary, AB T2E 7N8

mailto:Karen.Spence@airdrie.ca
mailto:Karen.Spence@airdrie.ca
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fursa-rehab.com%2f&c=E,1,ECciJngenkaaG6-UkSDjhgZ4yWp4k8R0ZkuiDDtmixWtSCY84JqN_nG5F9iPVZ20Hv4Qr1UYLhqXtR48pymvXCeK5BfyT2vqgTTU--gM2SEWKTzCflYNumi6-tVT&typo=1
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MAKE YOUR DONATION
GO FURTHER.

100% of funds donated go directly to
your chosen charity. Donations are then
matched by up to 50%. Q ROGERS
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WHO IS THE Sector Connector?

6 Service Providers funded by the Provincial Government who offer supports to Adults with Developmental Disabilities in the Rocky View County Area.

*Universal Rehabilitation Service Agency (URSA)

*VECOVA	

*Prospect Human Services

*Foothills Aim Society (FAIM)

*Accredited Supports to the Community (ASC)	

*Above & Beyond Care
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-Historically few supports in Airdrie and surrounding area.

-Funding granted in 2024.

-Six agencies now operating in Airdrie and surrounding area.

-Difficult to identify the number of adults with disabilities in Airdrie.



























Our Challenge

-Because families have had so few options in the past, they are not familiar with what is available now.



-The Sector Connector wants to work together around awareness and advocacy.



-Each agency does have capacity for new participants.





















Community disability support professionals week.

May 19-25, 2025.

















Disability Resource fair

The Sector Connector is hosting a Disability Resource Fair.

	Thursday May 22, 2025.

	Come and go from 1:30-5:30pm.

	Nose Creek Valley Museum Airdrie.
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         Thank you.

       Questions???
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Pam McGladdery – CEO URSA



Gerry McCallum – Executive Director FAIM
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Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

URSA's offices, residences, and programs reside on Treaty 7 territory and Métis Nation of Alberta, Region 3. In
offering this land acknowledgment, our intention is to affirm Indigenous sovereignty,  history, and experiences, and
as an organization, to honour the land we have settled on.

This message & any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and
may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, and
delete this message, its copies, & any attachments from your system.

https://ursa-rehab.com/
https://www.facebook.com/UniversalRehab/
https://www.instagram.com/ursa_rehab/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/universal-rehabilitation-service-agency-ursa-

